
Chief, Diatribution Section, OAPS

n~~~~~~~~~~~b ~~~~~~~~~~(3 ccpj.es)

UNITED STATES GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE
.< f \-. ~~~~IIFGIONAL. OFFICE

bQ3 GROsVrVJC PAPLAZA, IJ'E7 MAltif7ftlWEi

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 9410?
(415i 1;56-62C0

III REPLY HLFC" TO:

990703C

61
The Honorable Alan Cranston
United States Senate

Dear Senator Cranston:

4L .- : Isa. Nancy Theta of your staff called us on Janunry 19, 1977, Li'
V inquire about our efforts to resolve A complaint lodged by I'r. Ialley n 1

Albertson e- alene Air Force Base, CaliforniA, employee --

| concerning thielpropriety of a shower atall replacement project at
BIealed

We told tin, Theis the Air Force Audit Agency at Beule ine agreed
to look into the matter and woul.d soon be providiing uu with a report
of their findings, Mo. Thets naked us to send you a copy of the report
after It was received and reviewed by us.

As agreed, a copy of the Air Force Audit Agency's report la
enclused, We have reviewed the report and discussed the viatter with
the resident Air Force auditor at Beale and believe a reasonable effort
has been made to investigate Mr. Aibertson's complaint, We further
believe the corrective actions indikated in the report are comrnen-
aurate with the audit finalngs.

We trust thin infortijition responds to your reques:. Plense
advite us if we can be of further saiotance.

Sincerely yourn,

t.-v"'t#@e~C. *f *,! -,

Willinin N. Conrardy
Regional Manaver
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